BID TITLE: TIME & MATERIAL CONTRACT - MSA MULTI-GAS METER REPAIR, MAINTENANCE &
s CALIBRATION FOR BROOME COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

BID NUMBER: 2015-083

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2015

DEPARTMENT: EMERGENCY SERVICES

MOHAWK | CFISALES
BIDDERS NAME: LTD. & SERVICE
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? OK OK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certifi,cate Signed? OK OK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? OK OK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? OK OK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? OK OK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? OK OK
Addendum(s)No. N/A_, | OK OK
W-9 Signed ? OK OK
CALIBRATION OF EQUIPMENT S S00UHR |$ SSOUHR |$ s

_ i’&%ﬁ%ﬁ’}fﬁ’ggﬁ f l;,TS DISCOUNT % FROM Cost+1.2% | List less 15%




